
I 

-/ ·· . 

) .. , .. 

: · • ,• ... 
• J 

·• ,· 

. . ·, 
t , ... 

.. ... 

. .. 
. ·, . ' 

: ' : , 

. ·.· 

.·;: 
.. ·.· .· 

,. ·.:· · 

: : .... 

Princess Ashraf PAHLAVI 

.' .. -

·· ... 

. \,. 

. . . ;·"'• , 

•, .·· 

. : • 

'• ., 

.. ·. . . *.. " . . 

. ... , 
'•' - I 

,•s ' .,. 

.. , 
' . , ' ;, :·-· · 

J 

-Iran 

., . 

" .. '- j 

, . 

. . ;: . 

.:: ,· 

., . 
•' ' . ; 

' ., 



;,.::,::~•;, • •~• '/C:; '• .• ,\'•,:. ,,...I•: .. ~:~;:• :, : •, >. : ~ :• ,:_,,l, . :•:, •,f• ,: ~• •: •; •: J:•: • I • •' •• • :••.•~ ,. ~•• 
· ~:_.: .. -· ·. · · ·. · · · ... ;·. ~\_:-: ; ti:: · .. /i, _i(t-::~:i ::</fT~::\\\/~~·\\· t_;.::._t\;·.\:::<' ... :· -_._.:_.\ -./ .. · · :\' ~--.. -:,./.: ~ -.. : . · -.. : ··· ... -:.:. :. ,.;_:·- . 

.A/CONF.32/SR.2. · .· · · - ·. '., ., .. · . . · ... · :-- · 8 ·- . :,.:. , ·;,, . ·.·· ·. . -.,:. ':., : , ·., 
"' ·,.· ·:' ·-: ,:· '. :-,,-··.:. :·, : •, ·. :. · ... :·/;->·;-'::>: · .:·:,: :>_: ... •,:. :·\:: .. <·\.; .: . :'/ 

: • t : • • • . •• • •· • .,: • • • • : " ' • '. ~ • • ., 

; ' • •• ) · • • • . .:· ,' ' ! ·' . .: •• '• , ·: ·;· . 

. .': ~ ·•• • • '• . : '. i •• :\ •.•. 

' ...... . ~! .· 

SPECIAL ME.5S AGES ADDRESSED .TO THE : CONFERENCE . : ; ·. ·. - -· , ,. : . , .: . .. 
. \, . : . . . ' . . ·. : ·; . . ·, . . ' . . : ,• : \ : . ~ ... ':. ... ·: . 

Mr. SCHREIBER (Executive Secretory of the Ccinference) read out: :messages · •t.; . 

received by the · Secretariat sine~ "th~ oi:enfug·. ~~ the . Conforen~e from· Marsh:al_ .Tito, . . . :, •· · : ': \ .· 

President of the 'socialist Federal Republic'ior Yugosla.rin, Mr~- Lu~ke, Presid~nt of,.the · ' . . ' '.··· 

Federal Republic of Geroany, ~d Mr. Boye, . Chairman ·or th~ Collllilission on Human ~ghts··· '. : . . ' ·· · 
~t its twenty-fourth ~ession.Y : . . • · · ' . · -/ · · ,... •.·./ 
. , .. ' . : . . .... ,.,, 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK . · · ·-· . · 

The PRESIDENT' invited the Conference to consider items 4, 5, 6 and 7 of the . I' . ' · •• : . . 

provisional agenda. The draft rules ·of proce~ure (A/.CONF.3.2/2) had been drawn up by t\ie ,-~" 
( Preparatory Committee for th~ Conference e;tablished

0 

in pu~su~ce of Genercl. -~;sembly_·:' ;. 

· Resolution 2081 (XX) of 20 December .1965 and had been .considered by the General ,,Assembly,:·_· ··.-: : 

~d modified by resolution 2339 (XXII)° of 18 December 1967. ~ith '_regard to 'the elect_ion ·.-... ,.~.:· 

of other officer~; she said. that, :as . the delegatio:r_is ho.d not yet been able t~ agree on· --~: 
' . . . . . . . . . ' . 

the nomination of Vice-Presidents, it would no doubt be prefer.able to postpone the 

' election to ~ later meeting. . .. , .. . _,-; ·' 

Mr. CHIKV ADZE (Union · of Soviet· S~cialist Republics) deplored the . discrimin.atb,y ': , . · .. 
. · . ' . : . ""'\ . ... . . 

nature of the invitations sent out fo:t: a Conference whose object was essentially universal • . f: 
' ' \ . ' . ' ' ' ' . , ... , ·; 

He th_ought it inadmissible that ·a country l~ke the German Democratic Republic, which ' had • . . ,,· 
l ' . , . , . . . , 

·done so ouch to counter the re-emergence of _Nazism and had re~ently enacted a b~s~c law·-.· · 

proclaining the :rights of workers, shouloi not_ be· rel:'rese~t.ea· ·nnd 'that. no imn.-t~tions had 

. been extended to sover eign States_ which, although not. at- present Members ._of the United 

Nations, were nevertheless entitled to take ,part in the work of the Confer_ence.,..-.,. The · ., 

situation was o.11 the more ir.iquitous· in that the seats to which those State's were entitled·, ' ·. 
. ' . 

were in fact occupied t;y representatives of governments artificially supported by certain ·_; >' ••• 

We.stern States, governtients which could not 
t • • • . 

. . ;:,.• 
in rJ.nY·. 1,my. .be. considered · tis the _legi tiLlate .. · · .. 

goverru:ients of China, Vietnam and Korea • .. 
·. . . . . 

·.- · .. 

Mr. Tsing Chang LIU (China) registered his delegation 1? · strong ol;>jection to . I 

the renark~ of the representative· of the Union of Soviet Socialist Re~blics rego.rding 
/' , • • . l • • 

the representation of Chinn.· He pointed out that the Government of the Republic of · 

China was th~ on1;·· 1eg.itimate. Government of China freeiy ~lected by 'the people . of the 
'·. . . . . . . . ·,' ' . ~ .. 
. whole of Chinn a.ccording to· the Com,tit1:1,tion of the country, · and was recognizedi 0,3 :mch · 

by a majority cr: tre ·Sovereign States ;f.'. t~e ~orld, ~; ~ell as by th·. United Natio~s ·and •: , : · :.: 

· tll its specialized agencies • . Furthermore, tne General ·Assembly alone had the po'Wer to··::. · ... ;: 
••• • • < •• \ , : : • 

settle ~he question, which was outside the competence of the Conference. 

The text of these oessages appears_ in the Final Act .of the .Conference, annex III, 
J ' I . I, _ o.ndK. , _., 

: ',• 
I • \• : • .. •. 

I • 

. \ ,:· . · , . 

. ·.;,• '' I 



.' · -; • , , • 4.• ; • \•2b -" .. i~h"4'; :_x .... :.-:· · ·. ;;. . . :,~~:..'f-J .... · ... :-_r..;!),:;,:,::: ~·~:_,.-..~·(. t-~--t<~r-o ·:::~: ,~,- "~~~:..: 1,:::~~tr~1:~r::T:'"! ,::·~:~',-; . ) .,;; ,.J,.:f 1:.:;\i.'o: .j~; · . ', .' ' :- ;·.: .::~-~· .. r~:~~.~t! 
'-~:· ..1; '~ {,r,i_~i; .~ . ... .. ,)'{, 't,',,."''" • '.1,i;.r.·:r • " 4 1_4-. ', ;, .... ~~ .•. t;,f';,?·~ ·th·~•,{..., JJ'·.~i:'\t i?'./1,;-~ r ,.r,"-:t~J~il.,'\1-, il.ti),; '1'1_; "s 1;.<,,:·;,;-:•i 1;."1f,;r..~ ,, ,\. ,,. ,#_.... . } ::·,r-._~,-- t,., .. ,i1! 
',,.:.}a-:··.: · ... ·>;:'< · ·:-rMr • . RESICH (Poland) con'sidered ~it··inadmissibl e' .. that, twenty years .after the .·:-<-;'.' 
~\:::tJ-.:1r,r~~~:-,::7":•.:•! ._\_~···:.":i .. .. ·· · · ...... ~·:·-., .. :· -:;: .-, \ 0

,· ... , ~ .. -= :.- ~·,: .. ···· .. · .. : ··. ·:.", .. >,, ·.•_.:..ii'".:; ·. •, . . ,··· ' ' '] · .. ·: .; 
~}~~'\'jP~~clamati,5m _- ot <th_e.·_Uniiersal ' ~claration bf.}{~;)ti.ghts; :·the _Peop~e I s :Republic of . '. : -:'. 

t\: r_('..Cliina_',-and_· .. :~he :- ~.1~/~moc_'_;~t. :t'~··: Re_,-. µ;~u{\,~r~_·:·- _·~-tj#>deni~4 :the ·;ight :. 'tq tak_ e part . · r .. :._.-:: . 
.. \ ... ·..: ·J-1,• .: •. ,,~ • ~. ...... · •, . : • . . ' • . · ', • .·• , • ' · ' ., • • ... ·, -t • • • t~ " r. · ••• ~:, -. ' • • ,, • . ' : . ~ •. 

/ :,:\:-- .in the :'work -of· a. Conference : which·· concerre d : .them -: a'.s i. ruch' as. other State:,·. 
~ .. .,_.;i~:~, ~.<.;··:·,: : -. \ ·· . ,.:: .• ._ .. :: :·,\ ·· ... · . -: - -•· . .i , ... •' ,··. · ··. · ·_:_,..,,, _, , .. ·. . . ' . - ✓• ~ ... - • • 

Yf?~~:~·.'\;.':_·:;\: :· /ir<,CASS~ (F.r~cer .s~d .ttla~i :;:~~·::"the_~ppihi:on,' of th~ _Fre~c,h. Government, the ./:(-( 
:•!ft{i pla.'oe ;reserved',for. :China-·shouid be : oc~upied . by ·a repres_entative· of the Government of ·., ·,:··.;, 
; ~'f ::-: ::,. . ' . . --~- .· : ,·. ' ·. ·'\ .- ··: . .. . . ·, .. ... . .. ·: ~-· '°~ · . ' • ;' ... . . . . ,: •• : • • .. .. 

';..f~·;: :·, :th~ ,People 1s_~public. tif China and· not -oy·: a representative of the Taipeh authorities. _. '> .: 
~~!,-_J~_:((/ ;_: t ; ·_ \ Mr~ .BUU (&publi

0c of_ Yiet~N~).: ~a4J .:the.f\11s, ·aivk~~I?,t. ;,;as , a legitima.t~ and :::} · 
,;.:._•( ... • . •, •. ,:•r • . ' , , • . . •• • ' , ' •• ,• . • . • • '. ' ' I\ ~ •. " • ••• : • • ,. , , • ~ • 

!:-i(f: deinocrat~?.·_·one_ an.( h~: been :elect~d-. by -· the: people: o.f .. ~outh Viet:..Nam as a whole, whose . ,·.·:: 
• . t .. '":.t:~.::•.\ , , '. · . . : · .!•'. .. . : : ' . ·. , • ' .... . . · .. , · · .. · . . . . •· · , , .· . ; . \ : . ··. ' -. 

·~?1>_:. :~ had beep., freel;.i-expressed· at ·the 1966 and' 1967. elections.-.:' The constituent 
• •;•':, • •~ ,0 • • ••,: • '-1: • v ' • •• •• ,, •: • • • • ; ' • • < • ! •V • , ( • • • • .: • • • 

::;'f X :_:; assembiy : i;,hen. elected. -had ·. adopted .! a · c·onsti ttitio~ :~hose· articles : l to 29 reproduced 
~-/1:·:<"!..:··:·\ ·.· : ,: ... \.: - ~ ... : .. . ·:. •. : , .. ,.\·. ·. ·\·, .... . :: 
/-'t. 1z/.-·aJ.most·/aJ.1·

1 the hunian rights set ·out in tbe:-1948 Universa1 ·neclarat:i,on • . . - - : : 
-.:,;• •• ~.:\;'·•: •.► ~ •. •• -.. ; ·.,. ;. ~t· . , i •• .. ·• · •, ,,. ; ' •. _ ► • " ·, , ' .· • ., · \, ' •;' I •• •• ' 

-.:. · f 
, .• !.•·:- . 

: ~t~ }'. 

?i}:.( :~{:~ ;: ',·i-:' / .. J4r•.·,°Suh Chan LO .- (Republic· :of- Ko:i:ea)',:'._ replying :to -;the :representative of the 
-:'~·;:::,,:(':,: ~.·.r :·. ,- : . : ·. ' · ·· ~ ,. · · . · . . ·. ·, :\ .•.' ,·. · . · ,• 1 

: : r ···. · . · · ·. ·· I ; . ... . ~· /•;~ 

'f'.i~( !7~~0~ ~rfoviet· ~o~ialf _s\ ~Jmbli,cf, sa.i~ i:th:~t_ :.~~-f Rt3pu~~c of ~o~a had teen set up ·.: ~-Y~, 
' °;¼~'~:.·;·; .in 1948· .under the auspices ."of -the -United·. Nations •and ·that · the · people had ·.expressed :· · ,.>:,;~ ::!'{;;, ... •:_"'. '..:.' ' ,':, ,.• , -~ .. •• .••: , , :,~,. 0

.'; ,, •, , • . ,,, . : • . • , • , ~~. • • .•. •, •f: . . :, ••• .. .. , •, . • l •., , '''\r• • . 1;::.• .•• 

::\ . ;} :-their.· wilJ.: ·at' general' electi'ons ;"- t~e lJni ted Nations' had recognized • the legitimacy of · , . .',: : 
,.~.;.:· . ,: ·: · •.... - . ,; ·· .• . ,·· . :• . .. •· ·" : · ,.", · ,·: : • .. . .' . . • •. . · .. ·.:.• ·' : . . · ·}. :·.\• • . • · . · : · .. . : . • .. ~ .:t_. ..... 

· .: ·· ::·!L ~he · -~_lected. government_ in ·t .he,. same year~-.{ Th~ :.Republic , of ; Korea, -: which contained more than 
),•, !,. •• :"t • • :• :' :"'• • •• • •, • • , • , • •• • • • '; • • • ; • • • ~ • ;. • • •.- • ; • f , • l • l • • • •. • 

,<.-.',, i wo-thirds ·of the·.Korean people, had diplomatic ,.-relations•-with .eighty States and was 
: • 0 .:.::: • •• . ·: • • , • ,. •· _.., • , • 0 0 0 ' • • k .. • • ", • , 0 ,; : ~ .. 0 • •: , • 0 $ • • •· • • • 0 • •. 

··: . :,-· a: member of ·s~veral ;S?:}Ciali.zed agencies . and.':°of' more' -than one hWldred international 

·-y=)! d~g-~tia~~clis·~- '.'l'he; d_onfe~e~c~ h~-be~n _·c~~~-~~~~·:/ o}pr~~ote : ~d __ ,Pr?te~t·fun~amental :·. >~?. 
},

1
· :'· ;: hunian rights,, and it would be' distressi.rii:(if :vaJ.uable .time were ·wasted . in. politicaJ. , :::{? ...:._: · ':·_ . . < · . : · . : ·. ·: ·1 .. : : · .. · -: - · .:.::r .: .-._ .... :• '.r,.- ' ,;• ... · · -. . · ·- , <?· 
\ :_ .f~sc1:s~ions ._w~ch_··.were_ '?ut_si~;'.-~~~ _ ~~~pet~~~\ -'t'-·'.//.\ :>· .· •.,/:: . · -'·-.-:.·: : : .. : .·: : · . · ·: , . .-.-1(, 

-~ ;: ·. : . .:::.',:'- :-· . . :.: Mr. OULD ·EREBIH (Ma~ita.nia)°regrette,f,:t;h~t· 700 ~llio~•: Chinese ·~ere ' - .. -: .:l!,' 
;,;1,1.:j:. . . . : . . : . " . . . . J .. • • • , .... . , •' : : _..... ·, ·. , .~ ~ •• ,_. • • • • • • • : • • • .. \ .. : ~ :.\ . 

::/ '.;_'i' ay~+:~~~~c~y :b_arr~:~ · f1::~ inti_~?-~~tio~a.l/ ;~rg~~af~°.~~' · ari~::ii1 :pt·ticuJ:ar f _rom the ':::,':? 
. , ; · o;. Conference, : to the -work ·, of ·which ' they' . c~uld. . ha"re .~e -a useful_ contribution. He added . r:: 

... -~ -· • , • • •, .~ • • , • ' ' , • • • • • , , 1 •• • • ; , . • ·., , ' • • j ' , • • , • ' .. ~ . 

,;._;>-';: :that it -was:~stonishing ' that Staies :-which. refused :t:o :apply-General Assembly r esolutions i.:> 
., ..... ~ . -::· :. ,{• :., . . .· . ·: ,,, .... . .. · / . ·:' , . . · .. ;;· _;', . . ;,. . . . . . . . -: : ·1,.. 
-~ '. .. '. ·: and . openly flouted 'human.· rights · had· not_. realized that . they ·were .out of place · at the_ : / '~ 
,'.._·:._···.•.''.-,' co·nr·: ere:.n·c··e.· .·' ;: ·:.,, ', ·,•·,:. . . ·. . . . , .. · • .. -.:· ... , ·· .. ,<: ·,.': . . i ·: , ·. "( • .• : ., .: !; ··· -:~ . ·. : --.: .·· ,'/ . i. , .;,;

7 ... ;' ·, . ·" : . . ..:'(,);'.'> '. -'._:·;:..:-:: . ,· ',: .· . . •·· .-·· :,. I. . . . >-"I 
:}:·_:.·;: :; '. .. / ·/\ >,_:_: ~~ ·wriKINs·· ·(~nited_:·St~tes. of ,Afuer~ca)}?M:~d :~o~t that, -~e ·General . Ass~mbly .i<f:• 
~: }<,i,' had '·ae~i~~d :,~ t~~,~p~ticipa.t~·on_ of ·s~ates ' ~ -;-~~e:.··,con.{er~.~ce . ,i-'1?-l ;~tates Members of . .- ·-.\~ 
\·~ .' /.-· the· ·United Nations f amily··:·or organizations~ · in~luding -th~ ·, Republic of ·China, · t he · _,;,.:;~.;;. 
: _.~ -~~ ... ·:.,· ·: ··. •' . ~ . . .. . .· ·.· .. --~ . •. ·, · .. ,. .• •. }' . ~ ... .. .. , :··. · ·:··.,, :· . . .. _ .. ,;,,:t 
:: )_I;" ·Republic · o:f ·Korea/ the Republic of -Viet-Nam·· ai:td · tbe · .Feaeral·.,Ropublic of Germany, were ·i·:.- ~f 
., •~ .. ,' .: • • : : • • • I •• ,. •• • , • ~ • • • • • • ~ • , ; : -:·. " ." • • ~ • ' '· ~ • • ' • , .~ ., • • • • • , .. , , .~~':{° 

:_-_\\ .:entitled to .be· represerrted at ,the Conference~\. He'.cilled. upon ·the ."Conferenc~ to refrain \f:· 
·\-~~ .. _.. ; . . · . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . , .· .· _; ~- . : ' . .. ; •: :·•. ·.· . . .. ~: .. ·:: 

:;,'.;;: :!(;from '. polit:Loal d~scussion· and . proceed ·_wit~.'._i ~-~-:work.·,'· .. .. •.\( ,' <: ._·: ·, _.,-: : .. : , .. · , '.;."_ -:}~:~ . 

. . . . . . 



Mr.' .YAZID _··. (Al~~ri~) ·-~aid··'t.,hat th~ .inte~a1:\ itu'~tio~ '.:in' the:•_.~-6ti.ntries concerii.~a -·\:.,}}· 
• ' • • • ' • • • • . , . • • • • •• • ., • • • • • •• ✓, • • - ' .. • •• • ' • : " • • ',; ~:-'' •'-f: .. ·; 

should be taken . into account in the . decision . concerning-the participation of States in 'f:<., ·.,-.·: 
.· the Conference., For exampl~, 

0

the ·_pu~~t:.government: of Stlgon·.cottl.d, n6t ,be acceptec{a~·--,}(/t\::: 
• • •~ • • ~. ,, • • • • • : • •• ,:, , • • • , .. ,•, •• • • •;,, ,•.' •, : •• : -•~•a.:'.:•• 

representing the people of · South Viet- Nam, who were courageously· fighting':for ."their :- > ' "r':. ·: .· '. '\: 
-. • • • • , • •. , • • • • • • , •• • I • • • . \ '((l~ • •, • 

independence.- . Nor could t he' represe~tative 
0

0f the · Taiwan' · goverriment be considered' as : . .-~·;,:-i\:··:':)j' 
. '• . ... . . . . . . . ' . ' . . . ·. . . ·. :_. . -·. . . . . . . : . . .. . ' . , • . . .. . . '~ : ··;.' -~ . . : '• -~ ~ -:· 

the legitimat e representative of the _ People.' s _ Republic of __ China. ·. · - . . . · : , . ·-: <,/:·.~-

· People's 

Republic 

&. DAOUDY (Syria{ regrett~d tha:t' 'bipo:rt~t'imd ·s~v~rei~ State·~, su'ch as .. t h~'· r< _};\\ 
. . . • . . . •. t:. • :.: • • . . \ ' . . • . • ', ,.. :, i. k •· .,., , ~ .:•. 

Re'public of China, the Demo~ratfo ·-Republic of Viet-Nam, and ;the Delllocratic'. ·< :_- :· .. ::--'; 
of K~ren had -not ~en·. invited \ o t he ·c;nfere~ce. ·He· pro~e~t;d ·against th~- '' :,:::.-.·,~: ·:/\\:f: 

.· ' . . . . ' . . . \ ·''' . . ' ·. . . . . . . . ' ·. .·:. ' ' _: :.:_-,: -·.\.: ._.,; 
presence at t he Conference· of the repres~ntative .of the _ Government of I srael, which·- was __ ·-.-.-~"<-:·\ 

' guilty of numero~s vio'iati~ns . ofi ~ i-rights:. and ~f a~gre; si~n· against ·St ~fos. Members _;_ .. :/-:·}>f . 
• • • • • • • • • : • • • : • • • • • • • • • • , • • • • j,. ··;. •• \'••·:•;c' ·.:_.-: .. ~· 

. · of the United Nations and which was following . a . policf of terror and intimidation ··to-.,ards (\':';? 
• • • , • •• • • • • , , : : ' .... 1 , , ... : , • , • • • • , .... • • •• · : • • • • ·, 1 • •• : :: • • : , - .... ~·:~- :·· 

the Arab minorities and· the inhabitants . of the occupied Arab territories. · .. - · · · : · <.· /·. ;_' ,.,:~- ~, 
•' . ~ : ,, . . . .. . ' ' .. ' . . . ' . . . . : . . ' .. ,: ·' .. . · · .. '. ~ ~ ...;:. .. . · .. 

Mr. ·WAMBURA (United Republic of ,"Tanzania) 'said -that :t he meaning· of '.human right~( > <.~:-~· 
., • • I • • • , • • • ,• ' ' • • ,, • • ' • ' • • •• • • .: • ; • ~ ~•. ,.,. • • •,\. • . .. ~ ••,, 

should be defined • . _If those 1,1ords had any meaning, how could-:.one. speak of human rights '/ ·:+::.,;',·:· 
• . . ·· .. : ·.: . . . . • • • . . . ·•• • ,. --:· : . . . : • . . • •. ' : . l. :·( ,'_ ~:-... -_>_ 

'l{hen the qoors were cl9sed to the rep1:"8senta.tives .of 750 million human l:ieings ·e_n~itled :.'/\'.,/ .. > 
• • , • • • ... ~ • • . . • • ' • • . • • . ' ·, ' . '7· • • : ' ' 

to take part in the work of the lionference'.? As a _member. of the international community,·: :·:'.·. '\; '.,': 
• : , .. • •. ' • .'· • , • ., : • • '. 1 : \ • : · : •• ·.; ,"' ·., • ,::•:r.,••.i:~:. 

Tanzania deplored that situation~ . · · " . · · ----.: . . .. : . · : ,-.,· ,:?':: ?' 
Mr. MASUD :(Pilist~)· ·sa1.~· that hi.s ·del~gati~~ c~u{d · n~t a~c~pt' the'. pre;e~~~ 6f \ (::(:{ 

. the repre_s~ntative of· the ·Tei -Aviv governmen·t': at a c'~nference ·wh~se .-object was :to pr~~::_:_· ::'.·\> 
. . . . . . . . ·. . . . . •, . . . . . . . ' ·. . .. . . .. . : , ~- ·,; . ·: ,:::.· 

· . the respect of humsn; rights • . _· He added tm t the Chinese people ,could only be represented · :--. .:-/ii 
. '• . . ' . ' - · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ··.,' ~:;_ •t; 

·at . the Conference by · an envoy from the People 1.'s ·Republic of China. .. -. ••. · ' ' .-., i,.~ , . 
. ~- ·. . ' Mr I ·.ZEI,TNER '·.(rsrael): prot ~sted. at the accusatio~s nw.de . ag~st his : Government·: · _·'. _:~~;.·_:-:.:}~:-

. . : . . . . : •' . . . . . .. . .' . . . , . . : . :-:, ' .. :. ·,;.~ . 

' In. reµly to the reriresentative of · Sy.ria he:, said) that in 1967 · ~he Syrian ' radio had-broa.dcas~,:-,:,.-? 
• • • • • • I • '• • ... • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • . ..,, ' •\ J, • ~ • : 

. a call for the extermination .of the 'Jews in Palestine~ . As· to: the·· trea:tment of the Arab·:''-; :>i~ 
minorities, he s-~d that the . Arabs living in Isr~el· and Israei~cc~pied t;rrito; h~/ a·/·>.?<:) 

. , . . , . . . ' .. .. . .. · '- . . ' . . . . . . . . · :'. ~ •, ·~ -~· ; · 

. ' higher standard o:f living than thos,e ' in the Arab countries and enjoyed more-rights:_-than . ·:::~:'.;(:;, 
. . ! • . · : : - ' : . • • ! . • . . . . ~ . • . • . . ,: • ••• ( . ' 

' the inhabitants of any_ o_th~r Arab country. ·. ... · · ,_ ·. , ·. , · · _ ;-_:,:-- . , ·: </:;/t··_' 
. . :_ . . Mr. KASSE (Mali) · said it w~s regrettable that seats ~t the ' Conf~re~ce ~re .. .-::.':\;, ·;(;.:-
:· • • I ,' o ... , . • • • • , •, • •, • ' • • • • ( • , • • • •• • . ,.'••. ••:~~r: .. 
occupied by . persons who repres&nted only thens~lves, . instead of by the true. represent ative~ :'.:.:;,;-; 
• . I . .. , , • '\. . . : • • . . . . •. ~ • \' ; · . • ' . . . : • • L ~ ', 

_of . thepeoples ·of ·Viet-Nam,ChinaandKorea.' . · · ·:.. ': .. . ·.'.·':if• ./) . 
' , • • • ' • I • , • , •: ; • • ,• • . , ,' • . ~ I • • . , • . , . : ~ \. ' • : ,. ' •\f~I .. •• 

Mr. BYSTRICKY· (Czechoslovakia) said that the Deciaration _of Hunan Rigqts· had - :. :·,{i:._ '.,,(: 
. . ~ . . • . . . ; · .. , . \ • ·. . •. . . :·': " . . ... ... '! 

been called "universal 11 • and not "international II in order· to emphasize· i t s . true, intent ion. ;_,> .t :'., 
. • . . ' . . .. . : • . : . • ' • . . . • • • . : •• . •• • :· f , \ •· 

SoI:10 tan yea:rs ago the United Nation's ha.d itself published a booklet defining the concept -·, : 7 '. ,;, ' ' ' • • 1 ' ' • • ' • • . . ';,•. ' \·._ : .· . :' : ' .. _. . . .-. ' 

·_ , . . ... . --· , : : 1: !f ',::;;IJ)I 
• , ! -~ ' • • • • ... '-

\' , • •: l , ~ ', ~ 
I ./: 



:.- -:•-'•of:: un:iversality • . The· policy of political· discrimination pursued· by .. the United· Nations; . . ,~: 
• .,._·: • \• • ' 1 '• • • : • 'I ' • • • • ' •; • • l •• t I . -; •, ' . • 

:.:.-•.::·• •·.which.'excluded'. a third of •the' world 1s . popula.tion from the .. Conferen'ce' on Human Rights; . :· .. :·_°(· 
. ,·: ·' ·:;;:~. ... ... . : . . : ' . -: . ~. . . . .: ... :. . . . . . . . . . . . ..... :: ~ 

~:~ ::·.'<i6ntradicited"-,that 'principl e • .. ···:: ... \ ., · .... "; ,; .. : ··:_~\';..:-. ·. · .. ~ 
· · ~ ••. j -, / •·••· t \ • • • • • • • • • • • ~- • ,. •• 1' •• • :' l .• ,- .>.~·: ·:; ._:·: .: . ' Mr. · DAOUDY (Syria) stated that he ha~>too' much re,spect for the ideal inspiring ::· 

:,,: . ) .. •., .. · . ' . . .· . . .. . . . .. . .. . 
·::,:/.'. t he, dignity $d the :wo:rk of th.e Conference . to' use t~rms ·such as ·0 c~ntempt 11 which were . :·:: 
• ••I\ .•. • • .. ~ ' t • • • • • o • • • • ( I .. • < • 0 o • 

~·:~•::::· ~.se~!by the'· representative .of ·:the Tel Aviv ·authorities~ .)'he · record•of the occupying fo~e.s 

: -.. :'.:-: i.µ :Palestine was a iseries of aggi:e°ssions ~d· violations oi every~~orm ,of decency and 
.... ~ :..:.,. ·. : . •' : . ' .'' : . . ' . . . ' . . . .. . . ' . .. :... . . ' 

·· ... . :-:., ·.human rights . ,. With regard to .i:;he ,alleged broadcast·. by Radio :Damascus, inciting the .Arabs·:·· 

.\ ~ :.>:•_\~. ·b~. vigiiant; h~ <p~~te~ ' ~~t.:th~t prio;r-.. to .th~t .·tim~-thEL ~ef 'of·· the General Staff .>· 
,• • I . . •• • • • • • ·. •, ... • . ♦ • • • • •, • 

(:•·~;·:o£.·th9: .:~sraell Army, had announced -bis Government 1s ·1ntentio~• of invading Syria and ,:,: 
s •• , '. • • .. • . ., • .· • • . ' ' • • • • • .. • . ' '. 

\~·>f': occupying ~amascus/. I~ was natural, ,therefore, tha~ :tlie Syrian people had to be warned . ·:: .. . 
t', • t • • • • • • • •• • • ._ • I • • .' ' • • _, • • 

'/ .. ::· t,
0

• ~:\. Fur~hermore, :t,he remarks a~ut t he higher standard· .. o.f living of Arabs in .occuFi;ed ',.~\ 

:;;::.-j ~- areas conf';rmed :what· the Ar~bs had always said,: n~ly, that Israel was a colonialist . . ::' .. ~. : . ' .. ' ,• . . . . . . ·, . . . ' . } ... ·:. ,\ 
.:· .~·r•,'.\in. the·'·Arab -hon:ieland. What other argument did the . P,ortuguese ·arid ' the .white racists in · ·· 
. ;_· ~ ~ . . \ . . . . . . . . . . . . . : : ·: . . ' , . . . . . . 

·~ , ·'''South 'Af'ri.ca, and Rhodesia use to justify their p-::esence in ·those territories, except t hat .. : 
\ ,, ~ .· . . . . . . . . . . 
,::}_,-·of raising the standard of livi.ng of,' t he original inhabit.ants . of':the· lam? :. . :. : : 
\ ... <. ~ :.:·•·::,'.<.:... .. Mr·~· KHALAF ' (I~) ·. said he sh~d the ·· i.d,·~w~·, of :·those ~prils~~tatives who had ' '• · ·!· 

I • • • ~ ' • , • • ' • , . • .. ' • I • • ' ._ • ' I ' • "' , .' • \ ' • • • , , • r •\ ,:' 

.• · . affirmed that· only , representatives of ·the People I s Republic , of, China vere entitled to . ,,, 

I ·represent ,the' Cbinese ·people· ai the Go~erence • . He · agre~d .. wi.th ~hat -the Sytj.an ::, 
.... ; . . . . . ·• . . . . . . ·. ·. . ..... I . . , .. .. ,.'·.i.' 

··. representative had said o.bout Is~ael. and mentim ed that I raq had .hesitated to •sew a .. . 

' ·. r;p~es~~~ative to a c~~ere~ce in which a co~try .'~~h un~le~ hand ~ ~uld be participat~. 
. . ·. . . . . . . . . ~ . . .. 

He considered such . participation as · an af'f ront 'to the United Nations as a whole and to t he . 

Co~er~nce· in p~ticular, . Refe~ing .to the: Ractio . Dama~cu~· br~kJ.·~:~~t·s wh.i~h had ~en · . ·,'_:' .' 

' criticized:· he mentioned a Tel Aviv' ne~spa~~ repor:t- '~f a :~~r conducted ainongst . ;·. <( . . . . .. \ •,. 

.. ·.~hil dr en of; school age :t,ef'ore the eve~ts of ~une 1967,, ~hich h~ ,sh own that 9? .per cen~ .:' 

:.'•or ··those .under the ·ag~ of fiftee·n ·years thought that :ill•Al''abs .~hould be massacred . ' He ' '.'·:; ::, 

:- c~~sidered that. highly r e~~g of· the feelings ·~r h~t~cf.against the Ar::ibs in. the .. ··· 'i-." 
p~~lil~tio~ of t he· ,country in questio~ and, stated that s~cli a -~6un~ry bad no right. 1;·0 g1v~· .-.: 

.. . . . . ' : . . . .,. . . :· ·'. : . . . . . . . ,• ' . . 
lessons:• in the obs'ervance of human rights • . · , . : .... t'. '-} : . '\') .. : : ,:: · · . ··.:.;; 

'.', '• ,,~• ••: •~ • i ' • •, • :;: • :,• ... ~.:r•w,•, • • ,••·:: I> • I• 

:: -.... :: . · Mr. YAZID : (Algeria) felt .that Algeria, as an! Arab country, had fuen ,.,·i.licriminated '. 
. .· . ... . I • . . • , 

· by •the per son speo.ldng on behalf of Tel. A:v-1.11. .The real -debate . between I s rael and the ... 
• ', • • , ' • , • ' • " '• • • • . • I • , , ' • ' • • ,\ ,: 

·: .-:..~ Palestinian peop],e was ·taking p.Lace· elsewhere . The. Palesti!rlan people ;was__ struggling to.,~.-. 
,,: ' _'. a.sserl it.s right t~ ;exist and .. to free its territ~ry~ . ~ t h~· . .-ri~h£.·or every country to . . (· 

: ... economic,' political ~ socitl .Justi ~e as ~voked by H.'I~_11.:.:thi Shahinshah fu his ,add.I-ess . _) ·· 
I • • ' • • • ' ,,,,,.. I / • • • • ' ' ;• :·i < inaugur~ting the Corrt:,erence. He "1as c~nvinced. that, 'i;hailks •.t?· the ;Palest~~ 1:3sistanc~ ;.~ 

. ll:GWIOOo't, i t . vould be Pal~stine• vhich would t ·ake . P~.in ·the f'Utm:e 'w't?rk of 'the .>(:., 
• , • • • • , • • •• '' .. • . ·' • • ·.1 ... '>. • • ·! .~ 

·.• international community. :, . . . . . .. • '.·:, .•.. •. \' .: .. , . . ,-. . 

:·: ',: . ' ; .• ':, : ' . !. / ~ \:,; .. '" ':/:: ,,:·;·;,., ,'', :· .... :·:' ·, ·> '; ... ... <' · . .-:;,t.·.~:~-.<·,.~,:, 

" ,. , , •. •. -/ I '., ·•: • · •, \ · .: , :. :\:(,,· .,::.•t.,·-:, . 1 ,.'_i' . . • ~--= 
• { .. , • , , • • . . . . ~ . • ·-= ; . • : i. • • ... . ~ ,.. . • ... -



·, •·0CONF .·JtsR.}•·i)\'.t:;, '.•\t.: .. {?;}'.:•. t)tif +\::'·•::,{~.\::-, .. ::::'.•·· . :• -'/ ,:::: •···· .. , .• ••.. : •:_ •• , _;'''.': .•.. 
... • . • ' 

1 

' ' • ' ',, •••,',~. ;:._,::_t <.,. ,\ ~ • :. , I • • • : • ~ 
. . ;I'•,:·· . ...... " . . ·· .-; . • ... . :. ., . • . 

. ,, . . :.·' . ', ·. • · . . . :,. : ·,. ,1. : : ··,. ' ·· ·., 
• • • I • : • •; • , ; • • : ... • • • • • ' . • ••: ~ •, •• .:. • : ~ ' ~ ' ,' : • ' • • • • • ' • • ' • • • : • .. , -, 

The per sons speaking on be):mlf. of T_el .Avi'(", in ~ferring to the snti·sf nctory s~andnrd . ·. · ·: 

of living of Arabs 1n o~~upi~4· territory, ha.cl see~ed -to 'want to give: les'sons .to c~rt~ . :,(· .. :-: :; 

·countries. · Algeri~: ~ew by ex~rience thut .~Otintr ies, whi~h hnd' fought ·coloniilis~ ·.' .... .. '. .. •: .. _\' 
. . . . : . . .,, . . ; . -~ \ ~-•,: ·: 

encountered serious ,eco~omic .. difficulties, due. tp the _ lo'ss of :capital ,and technicians; o.nd .. •,.:; 

that such difficuitie_s were the pric.e of independenc~·; ~s the . coun~_ries or' Afri cil. and :·:. \,.>-:: ·; 
. ' ' . . . . . /. . . . . . .. . : , 

Lntin America. also )mew • . There was no doubt that, -with will ·and effo_rt; the countries .- ··: . :·_. _ .. ! 

of the Third World -: today th~ proletari on; of the intern~i o~ul co~i ty ~-- ·wo~~ .~ .. :· · · ;: ·.': 
.; . ' . , ' .:,~ 

overcome their difficulties. . . .. . 
· M;:. MED.ANI · (Sudan) . said he gr eatly deplor~ the :;,res~nce : of del egates f r om ··· :· .. · 

1
·'. 

South Korea, South .Viet-Natl Qll~ Formo~~ a~- representatives ~f ihe peoples · of Korea, _Viet- ·.:·</· 

Nam and C~~ 0;t the . Confe~nc~. · ~he P~ople I s Republic ;f China, which Sudan wa;· proud_ to <\_:, 

have recognized, wa; a.lone entitled to r epresent t~e Ghin~se. people • . Furtherm~re, he '.', ·'.':~_>;-: 

. drew the attention of/ a · gathering tnat had. met to up~old . hur.inn •rights to . tl{~ ~tro'c~ties'. :,_:' .'.'-_;: ,: 

of which Arabs in occupied territories were victims and · t ·o the · disastrous condition of ., ·· .F .·; 
refugees in those •: te'rritories. ci~~rly, ·th~se ·w~re 'flagrant violations o; humon righ;s: ·· ' . 

Mr. ZELTN~R (Israe;I.) said _that the use by prev:{ous speakers of terns such 'as .. ·. 

"the person :;peaking on. behal:f.'of' Tel Aviv-11 ·or )'a c.ountry vith unclean hondsU: showed .' ., '·/ ·;,., 
- • '! • 

the l ack of a conciliatory. spirit in cer tain quurter;~ . 
,, . 

As regards the .so~alled. justified. ~tatemen-ts by Rudio D:mascus , he pointed out . . ., : . . . ' 

. .. ... : 
. .··.-. 

that Tsrael had at tacked no . one and . that it was .not . his · ·country that had asked th~ . , , . 

Secretary-General ·to .withdraw th~ United. Nations forces from the area. · As to ·the··.. ,_·\' . 
. • . • · . . , • · I . 

0 

: ' • • I f : 

~ alleged statement. by ·.t~ Chief of' t~e Gener al Staff of ~he • Isr aeli arny :t,h~t Israel :had . ·>O::·' .· 
·: int~nded to · occupy Dn.masc,us , he said_ that Isr ael had not done so , al though such an 

action wouldpr obably hav~ bee~ feasible~ 

Mention o~ .the· standard of living of Arabs in Israel had given rise to criticism ' 

tut just as much criticism would· have . been levelled had nothing been _said. Observers 

. for internationo.l . bodies . in . t.he ·area had seen that th~ .Arab poptl.ation i..ras not being · · .-: ·.·i ·- ,. .0:: 

· exploited. · The Je~s; · them~eive~' oppressed for .so long/would _not oppress othe;:·people~_. ·. ·/. /.,' 

He ask~d for ·particular~ of the alleged atroc.ities ·which, according ~o o~e . :_ .. _:,,:. 
> . . • . ' ' ' • • .• . 

r epresentative·, .. ·wer e··.being committed against .Arabs in occupied t erritories. The · ,··/, 

representative in question ;as _hardly qualified to utte~ ~uch alle~ntions ; ·per haps he :. ' :·. ::- ;;: 
• '- • • ' I .", ,j. • \ • ' ' 

. could s~ how many Negroes had -been ·massacMd ?-.Il ·his co~try over the past few years :. , ; ;.}·· 
and whav he meant by genocide . . , . ·. 1 : · • ,- ·; < · · 

? ' - ~·. ·<: . ( . 
, ··. '\:.•. 

/ ' 



t.Jib~/jJt\l.1\0\;tt.f:~Wf}Yliii!f ·', _ ;J~Jtiif it,~ ni~l~tt:)i!;f t ;~\i:t\f \; . ·. }i'..11 
i! · · · ·. '., ~-. 1 ,v :•-,,,-fr.-:;. :·)-;! • \'~ •. ,'<'.'·-'···t . .!r::-::.' · .. _., .-i ",.,y~- - ,·t,, 'l-P i:.::"i. lJ,1/.lZ:. '.:.: "f ,:\ :\~-.: \!'~,- ,,-; · T ; .. ;, iA,I CCJNF · J2/ SR 2 · · : •·:. ·1-~-'-; 'l;' 

-~~j~j:·· ~~;; 
\ .'·: .. APPO~ OF-.THE_ CREDENTHLq ·C{lv!MITT~·:_"(item 6 ~of, the· provisi·onal -agenda)_: :. ,·:.( 
t .. ~s :•; · .. ·.;:·'; . ~· :·:: . t~··•,=.:: .. ',.' . .:·:~. ··:: :':':'·~·t , , . .- ·:..· ♦.J: · .. ,:: .:: :•. : i\ .:: ;.~.•.;::: ; ,' . . . · . . . · : .. r' • • . . . ' :, ·.~ -.-..,~ : 

:: ,_;f;. ;'°, i !J::·-~;f :J. ·. :,The · PRESIDENT: 'said-: tlj:a t '.:'tftider . arti'~:le· .4°{ of -~e 'draft ;,rules. of" procedure a · ._: Y .. 
. :,•.,:·_. , ' ,. •.· ·l, , . .J • . ~ • ' ' • , ,,, / : ', , ,, • ';, •· • • • , • ~ • • , ... , · ~ • ,. '; • ..· : • . , • • ••:, ~ 

; ;f( C_re_d~n\fols.:. Coimni t te~ . s~~uldi be_·: app~~ted.: at , the qeg~ing, of\ th~ Conference, consi~ting 
• ... j},: ', ; •.• ,, • J, • • •: •• , : .' . • > • • ~ .• • ,• • • • r •,:. ~ • • ' ,1, • ,,• ' , , ; .• • '• , • • • •, ',' I • •: .• :• ,• ,•• ~ .• • ., 
>i;__~.:: o~: rii~e . ~moors··· to : be :·appoint~\f _- by_) liel:· C_onferei.ce_ ·on \the:_ proposal-. of the President. .. .:· .. · 

·,(·!. : · . .. :"• ·1.· : ~ . : ... •! ; ... -~- · ::· .. : , · · .. .., ,, .... , ' , ; •. ,·.: . . : . • . . :_. ,, ~-- · ~ : . .. . - ~- ' . . ., . . ·,• .... 

({\ {:--The Committee• was: to ;·examine the '.creaentials , of · representatives and· re.port to t he · ·_.\ ·\ -. 
:;i<::9_~ni-~;~?1~~;- wi-th~~t a~i~y_/ _ :r/~-:.::.\\ :; :?~.:.\:-::_<.> ,,.·.-... _ ·· ;_.::· · .,: · - ,_ .. __ 
:::t?;--;,. -:-;--:_: s~~'.-'~~~ge;t~_d· th~t; . ~~iirig. ~g~'·t / ;~h~·- ~~mpo~ition· 61 _the --9~dentfals Col!llllitt ee :, ;_~ 

;/ :X:~P~ciiht~~f by -~he '.ilil~ertl·_.·A~sembl;, ·,,1h~' C~mpitt~~-: f'.or the · ~on:fe~~~e· should .consist 
· :· -.. 1•.\-' . · . .' .. .. : . ~ . . . .. .. ' . \ ,. ... :.•'. ; . . :: ~., . . ... . . . , •' · . . !·, 
·:·\ i~ -9f ,: tne·: repre_sentatives;:or ·:c~eylon, }:relandj\ Japan,'- Madagascar/ Mall, Mexico, the 
:'i:( .";, •' , ,,:: ,•~•. t '• , • .=-•, , •• y• • , • , .1J• • ' ', , , .. , , ~,-. :° .":::•• • • f •• •-• •• • •• • I , • , • • 

;(;::i.: Uni9n .. _o! Soviet ·.SociaJ:3:,s;t .Repub~~s;':' ~~guay; ~d-: the_ lTnited : States _of: America./ 

:}\.~,:·::•:~?,;/It. ~a~ 's6 ._decided.~:/ ·:,:,;-/-.-.}/~::: ': ::·fr·:~.---~~~~-:::;~\_:-,;~ ;: ... ::· .. :· .·. __ .. . 
:.:<::,;;_ ; \ /.< ·,.? '.\~The . PRESIDENI' "request'ed '.the_ Crederiti"alif Comi ttee to report . to the Conference J,s 
..... ~~~ ~· .,. . :•:. r~ : :: · .. :-. : .. :: --:, .. i' . ..: . • ~-• . 1·:. ~ ~ . -' ,.-~.·as: soori as· possible· · ·· ·. •·,·'::· ·,--.:; ~: :{ ,~,, ·. · :-, ,·-.-
: _~· ·.'.- ·"'·: , . ... · . .. : . • : ~ ... ~- ~--- . . ~.j --~::'_."~-~- -.-~:(•, ·.: : _·: . . ~·: . ..... .. . ··:-1·: .... · .... ~· 

1;Wi;~:~;~1.} ;:, ;<~;'..~: r/0, ::;:_ . ;•··.\r~f r~~-;g;t,t:~; 22

• R-~- - •. 

. : .. ,,, . 




